Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 13, 2015
SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (FINAL) in the amount

of $78,609.51 to contract with Randle-Davies Construction Company for construction of
the Brighton East Rail Trail Project — Phase 11

On November 29, 2012 (Resolution No. 632-2012), Council approved award of Bid #141-2012 to Randle-
Davies Construction Company in the amount of $466,601.66 for construction of Brighton East Rail Trail—
Phase II (1I-75 to Walnut Grove Lane.

Division of Engineering has negotiated Change Order No. 1 (final) in the amount of $78,609.51 for final
adjustments of quantities of construction components. New total is $525,211.17

Construction of this project is partially funded with SLX (Surface Transportation Lexington) federal dollars.
Funds are being budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPTID | SECT | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF | AMOUNT
3160 303201 0001 90313 BRIGH_EAS_2005 | FED_GRANT | 2005 10,717.53
1136 303202 3251 91715 67,891.98

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (final) with Randle-Davies Construction Company is
hereby requested.
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Trene Gooding, Director

Xc Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and Development
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